From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 3:45 PM PT
To: dcasey@cglaw.com

Subject: Gary S Gevisser Vs American Eagle

Dear David,

The email | sent your mother earlier was rather hastily written but mindful of the
many other things | am doing with my time right now which | consider no more
precious than anyone else’s, but at the same time, | am loathe to waste anyone’s
time including yours.

Bottom line, attached is a series of emails between myself and the General Manager
of American Eagle, a wholly owned subsidiary of American Airlines.

In summary, AE’'s General Manager Steve Terry incriminated himself as well as his
baggage handlers when writing me on April 30" of last year,

It is very unfortunate that someone had left a pocket unzipped
and their money and this gold fell out. The money was found
immediately and returned to the only bag that was unzipped,
but unfortunately the gold was not seen until the aircraft was
closed and ready for departure. What was found was several
little gold pieces and one small gold bar (with 14K printed on
it). After the aircraft pulled out what gold we saw on the
ground was picked up and placed in an envelope and
immediately put into our safe.

What he failed to mention was that the only unzipped bag belonged to his baggage
handlers and others such as him who had been co-opted-corrupted.

My follow up is self explanatory.

On May 1%t 2007, Mr. Terry decided to break our email communications and called
me at 8:56 AM PT and during this 2 minute and 56 second phone call threatened
me with a baseless government investigation into why | would be carrying some
US$35,000 in gold bullion, hoping that such a reprisal-threatening call would cause
me, who doesn’t exactly scare easily, to go “quiet”.

Naturally, | reported everything including the deafening silences from American
Airlines’ President and Chief Operating Officer, Gerard Arpey as well as Peter
Fowler, President of American Eagle, to both the FBI and San Diego Harbor Police
Department who also went “deafeningly silent”; not to mention have you ever
thought what if those 19 hijackers on 911 hadn’t carried onboard those box cutters
instead were say Israeli Special Forces trained and without drawing any blood
detach someone’s head from their spinal cord in less time than it would take to
push out the blade of a box cutter, what it would have done to the budget of
Homeland Security?



I have extensive records of those “back and forth” communications between myself,
American Airlines officials and Federal and local law enforcement that tell quite a
rather boring story, relatively speaking that is, but of course helping “paralyze” that
much more those small numbers, again relatively speaking, benefitting from the
“status quo”.

It is, however, my forthcoming book, The History of Money Creation and Its Future!
that I am in fact sharing “for free” in “real time” over the Internet that is creating
the most beyond belief “deafening silence” which affords me, someone whose face
you have never seen on TV or heard mentioned on the radio let alone appear in
print in some nonsense newspaper like the San Diego Union Tribune, the most
extraordinary “footprint” on the Internet.

For example, if you were to type in Google Search the name “Ron Bellows AIG”
another name you have never heard before, just like you had most likely never
heard my name before last evening and even then | never shared with you my last
name, you would most likely come across this hyperlink below:

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Excellent%20question.htm

that when clicked on takes you to a rather telling and timely email | sent Eliot
Spitzer and Co. back on February 10", 2005, just days if not hours before the share
price of AIG began a precipitous 6 week collapse losing some US$63 billion in
market value.

Not to mention that the father of my very close colleague, Devin Standard, Kenneth
Standard Esq., the immediate past President of the New York State Bar Association
concluded quite correctly that when Spitzer and Co. first filed their criminal
complaint against the megalopoly of AlG-Marsh & McLennan ACE limited in mid-
October 2004, 1 had already played quite a hand.

To mention little of less than a month later, on November 11™, 2004, | broke my 24
year deafening silence with De Beers in a series of emails that mentioned very
clearly 1 was “buttering up” Mr. Spitzer to join me in taking De Beers and Co. down
on one most educational light journey.

Suffice to say this all just gives you nothing more than the “tip of the iceberg” in
terms of my “prescient timing” that those, intimately familiar with my “work
product”, long before | began working intimately with the likes of Jeffrey Krinsk and
Co. back in the spring of 1999, have been most accustomed to as well as
appreciating both my ability to be most discreet and knowing the importance of
“checking ones ego at the door”.

I showed your mother last evening this US$100
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Travelers check now keep in my Amerlcan passport that once belong to Randolph
A. Hearst the immediate past Chairman of the Board of Hearst Corporation who
passed away, | believe it was in 2001.

As you know even the most emotionless of us human beings in this “dog eat dog”
world can at least recite, “We are what we eat and who we choose to keep
company with”, all the while mostly impressed by those we believe to have the
most “Money Power” who we only know about by what we read or hear in the so
beyond belief controlled media.

There is only so much time in the day for me to focus on all the world’s “ills” while
leaving me enough time to exercise as well as enjoy the awesome beauty of this
world that few of us would argue would be a whole lot better were their less of us
human beings so singularly focused on “making money”, all the while most often
times treating our pets far better than the way we treat each other and for those
miserable specimens who don’t take care of their pets, worse yet refuse to pick up
their business #2, all | can say is watch out for them more so than someone who
beats up say their dog; just like you would know that someone who wears their
racism on their lapels is far easier to address than the “sly English” liberal who uses
their command of the English language, again ripped out of the Latin, one of the
spiritual languages such the most spiritual mathematics followed by Hebrew,
Aramaic, Arabic, Greek, and French, by politicians hell bent on confusing the
masses!

Today, it is not only Mr. Spitzer and Jeffrey who understand how very easy it would
have been for me to take over as the head of the De Beers-Anglo American Cartel if
I had but an ounce of larceny in my bones, period.



My primary focus is to take them down, chopping off limb by limb as well as to
never forget as Jeffrey reminded me, the torso, all the while giving peace a better
chance.

Despite all your knowledge of the law it is very doubtful you have given much
thought to what it means were you to be entrusted by the 3 Branches of the United
States government as well as the US Federal Reserve all under the command and
control of the DAAC, the mafia of mafia, to produce your own unlimited supply of
untraceable, lightweight and never inventoried currency and to price fix it at more
than a barrel of oil for just 60 minutes.

During that 60 minutes you could of course own everything that your heart desired,
period.

The DAAC have had this extraordinary right in blatant violation of our Anti-
Trust/Anti-Monopolies/Anti-Price Fixing laws, for more than a century which says
what exactly about those who cry the loudest, “The Rule of Law is supreme — We
are a nations of laws-lawyers”.

Remember | spent most of the first 21 years of my life in Apartheid South Africa
and had little difficulty seeing the far reach of the 3 Branches of the US
Government in each and every law on the books including the heinous Immorality
Act that prevented not only “mixed marriages” between races but imprisonment for
those from different races engaging in sex, all the while this most puritanical
Apartheid Regime looked with each passing day just as puritanical as US Americans
whose military provided the ground, air and sea support of this most abominable,
most repressive regime in the history of the world, and in return US Business
interests got to steal all of South Africa’s harvested gold, platinum, diamonds and
uranium.

The only reason | am alive, apart from the “Hand of God” protecting me every step
of the way, is my extraordinary “footprint” on the internet that scares the living
daylights out of the DAAC and all those counted on by this mafia of mafia to
maintain the “status quo”.

Just like you wouldn’t consider yourself “naive” nor am 1.
When Jeffrey sent me this letter below he already knew a lot about me and

understood perfectly well that 1 would broadcast it to place further pressure on
Revlon and Co. to settle which of course they did.



FINKELSTEIN & KRINSK
ATTORKEYS AT LAW
THE KOLL CENTER
300 WEST BEROADWAY, SUITE 1250
PHONE (619) 238.1333 SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 9210]-3579 FACSIMILE (619) 238.54]

March 29, 2001

Mr. Gary Gevisser
357 Parish Lane
Del Mar, CA 92014

Re:  Comport v. Revlon. Inc.. ef al.
USDC SD New York - Civil Case No. 99CIV.10192

Dear Gary:
By separate cover I sent you a copy of the decision, which will be cited for many years.

We attempted but were unsuccessful in scanning a copy ofa copy which is not unusual.
MNotwithstanding any resulting difficulty, please spare no effort in “stirring up the pot” to find
individuals with evidence and have Revlon aware their misdeeds are under a microscope and
will only increase in intensity!

Sincerely,

SRl sea

I am in fact much more than an “open book” in that I am totally transparent which
explains perfectly why neither the FBI nor the San Diego Harbor Police Department
as well as the most senior officials of American Airlines have chosen to be so
extraordinarily “deafeningly silent”.

Talking the most volume at this time, more so than any other network throughout
the world is my one website www.just3ants.com that | wouldn’t trade for all the
money or for that matter gold in the entire world.

I am, however, looking for sponsors to “underwrite” as well as put “skin in the
game” of what | know, versus believe to be the only realistic way to bring about an
end to all the so very carefully orchestrated civil-ethnic cleansing wars including the
pending one here in the United States that will make the rather bloody civil war of
the Mid-19" Century look like a day in the water park.



You can help that effort by letting me know whether you have any interest in going
after American Airlines who again are showing their “blackened hands” by their
continuing “deafening silence” hoping that they will “outlive” me which is quite
possible but not my writings that are being increasingly, not only understood by
those very misinformed, but at a speed that increases their paralysis.

The one “silver lining” in all of this, apart from saving your soul, is that the
masterpiece oil painting of your mom and dad will not only increase in value, no
doubt be worth a whole lot more than the real estate as well as the improvement
that houses your law practice, but it will help invigorate the masses who like the
“money power” elite don’t know the first thing about how to even begin to
appreciate a master painter like Sebastian Capella.

Again, it does take a little bit of time for me to download my knowledge of how
quickly US Americans in particular became a “money, me” culture forsaking family
values that begin and end with never stopping searching for the truth, God is where
you find God-Nature, leading now to a society that only knows to cling together to
make more money which of course is rather funny to folks like De Beers who don’t
even need to have a single meeting to make their Diamond Currency let alone
break a sweat worrying about having to make mortgage payments and the such.

The toughest part you are going to have deal with and you are not alone, Jeffrey
Krinsk is in the exact same boat and so is pretty much all of Wall Street, is how
really stupid you feel right now.

I am sorry that | cannot help you out other than to suggest very strongly that you
convene a meeting of your most trusted friends including those who have very
different political views to you and | would gladly put on a seminar that shouldn’t
last more than 2 hours explaining all of this and guaranteeing you that by the time
I have answered fully each and every question, if you have a morsel of conscience,
you will come away totally invigorated and wanting to help in every which way
possible, given of course how very few options remain outside of bloody anarchy
which is what De Beers and Co. are counting on.

Of course | would charge handsomely, some US$2,000 apiece, bearing in mind the
many billions of US Dollars | have “left on the table” so as to most of all, protect my
extraordinary “credibility”, again all in an effort to give peace a better chance.

All the best,
Gary S. Gevisser

Ps — Within 24 hours | will be following up with George W. Bush as well as his entire
cabinet and of course copying the FBI, CIA, Israeli Military Intelligence as well as
the Mossad which shouldn’t have you waiting to organizing that seminar-workshop-
meeting; not to mention how much tougher it is for people such as Jeffrey, Bill
Lerach and Melvyn Weiss who you know deep down in your heart have always
looked down on folks like yourself who they demeaningly refer to as “ambulance



chasers”, such Shareholder Class Action Litigators [SCALS[ only very recently
finding out that De Beers get to see each and every Wall Street deal worth talking
about long before folks like Goldman Sachs and Co. get to flog them to the so
unsuspecting public who then become “train wrecks” in no time calling upon folks
like yourself to help pick them up out of the ashes; and again | would know given
my access to the highest levels of De Beers.



